Bianca Bruce

International Casting & Creative Management Sydney, NSW 2010 Michael Turkic: +61 481 085 972 William Le (text): +61 405 539 752

E: info@icacm.com.au

W: http://www.icacm.com.au



Biography

Melbourne-born and raised, Bianca Bruce's love for theatre and performing started when she joined her family dance school at age two.

She is beyond excited to be joining the incredible cast in the 2023 tour of "Mamma Mia! The Musical" as Rosie.

In 2022, Bianca can be seen in Rogers + Hammerstein's "Cinderella" (Opera Australia/Crossroads) in the role of Charlotte, as well as appearing as a featured artist in Boublil and Schönberg's "Do You Hear The People Sing?" (Enda Markey Presents).

Previously, Bianca has been seen in the role of Pam in the 2020/2021 Australian Tour of "50 Shades! The Musical Parody" (David Venn Enterprises) and in the critically acclaimed "The Music of the Night" – The Songs of Andrew Lloyd Webber (Spears Entertainment). Bianca has also appeared as Camila in the Australian Premiere cast of "In the Heights" (StageArt); featured as the Female Cover in "Falsettos" (StageArt); as Ethel in the Australian Premiere cast of "Memphis the Musical" (StageArt); has toured to Singapore for the Singapore Children's festival and has performed to sell out audiences in multiple Fringe shows.

Bianca has also appeared in the featured role of Heather throughout Season 3 of "How to Stay Married" on Channel 10; appeared as Jackie in the ABC TV limited series "Fires" and also has been featured in TVCs for "Coles Car Insurance" and "Leftfield Wines".

Bianca is a proud member of Equity would like to thank her partner and family for their ongoing love and support. She would also like to pay her respects to the traditional owners of the lands on which we work and perform.

ICACM's overall pedagogy of celebrating diversity and broadening cultural representation really speaks to Bianca personally.

Website: https://bianca-bruce2.wixsite.com/biancabruce

D.O.B: 24/071988 Age Range: 25-40

Vocal Range (E3 – C6): Soprano/Mezzo

Height: 168cm

Hair: Shoulder-length Dark Brown Wavy

Body Type: Curvy

Ethnicity: Indian/English/Scottish/Spanish

Experience

THEATRE

- 2023 "Mamma Mia! The Musical" Musical, Australian Tour (Rosie) Dir: Gary Young
- **2022** "Do You Hear The People Sing?" Concert, Enda Markey Presents, Arts Centre Melbourne, Southbank, VIC (Featured Artist) Dir: Megan Ford-Miller
- 2022 "Cinderella" Musical, Opera Australia & Crossroads, Australian Tour (Charlotte) Dir: Josh Rhodes
- **2021** "The Music of the Night" Concert, Spears Entertainment, Chapel off Chapel, Prahan, VIC (Featured Singer) Dir: Theresa Borg, MD: Stephen Gray
- 2021 "Bloom" Musical workshop, Working Dog, South Yarra, VIC (Evelyn) Prod: Pauline Hirsh
- **2019-2021** "50 Shades: The Musical Parody" Musical, David Venn Enterprises, VIC Tour & Regional NSW Tour (Pam) Dir: David Venn
- **2018-2019** "Mad World" Immersive performance, David Butler Studios, The Toffin town, Melbourne, VIC (Cast Member) Co-dirs: Lauren McKenna & James Cutler
- 2018 "Falsettos" Musical, StageArt, Chapel off Chapel, Prahan, VIC (Female Cover) Dir: Tyran Parke
- **2017** "Memphis the Musical Australian Premiere" Musical, StageArt, Chapel off Chapel, Prahan, VIC (Ensemble/Gladys Cover) Dir: Dean Drieberg
- **2017** "Bed Reckoning" Musical, Darwent & Gray, Melbourne Fringe Festival, Melbourne, VIC (Corina) Dir: Caleb Darwent
- **2016** "The Adulteresses" Musical, Mama Also Productions, Melbourne Fringe Festival, Melbourne, VIC (Julie) Dir: Caleb Darwent
- 2016 "In the Heights" Musical, StageArt, Chapel off Chapel, Prahan, VIC (Camila) Dir: James Cutler
- **2015** "The Boy from Oz" Musical, Babirra Music Theatre, Whitehouse Centre, Nunawading, VIC (Trio) Dir: Chris Bradtke
- **2015** "In the Heights Australian Premiere" Musical, StageArt, Chapel off Chapel, Prahan, VIC (Camila) Dir: James Cutler
- 2014 "Legally Blonde" Musical, CLOC Musical Theatre, Moorabbin, VIC (Enid) Dir: James Rooney
- **2013** "The Balinese Princess and the Funky Monkey" Musical, Eventive One, Singapore Tour (Nanny) Dir: Lela McGregor
- **2012** "The History Boys" Play, Four Letter Word Theatre, University of Melbourne, The Guild Theatre, Melbourne, VIC (Mrs Lintott) Dir: Angus Cameron
- 2011 "Cosi" Play, NIDA, Melbourne, VIC (Cherrie) Dir: Luciano Martucci
- **2011** "The Balinese Princess and the Funky Monkey" Play, Cultural Infusion, Melbourne, VIC (Nanny) Dir: Lela McGregor
- 2010 "A New Brain" Musical, UMMTA, Melbourne, VIC (Mimi) Dir: Allie Sutherland
- 2009 "Into the Woods" Musical, UMMTA, Melbourne, VIC (The Witch) Dir: Scott Dunsdon

LIVE

- 2017 Slow Dance Social, Event, Bella Union, Carlton, VIC (Featured Singer)
- 2016 "Saturdays at ROC'S" Performance, Rock's Jam Factory, South Yarra, VIC (Regular Piano Lounge Singer)
- 2016 Slow Dance Social, Event, Bella Union, Carlton, VIC (Featured Singer)
- **2005** "Pacific School Games Closing Ceremony" Event, Joining the Chorus, Sidney Myer Music Bowl, Melbourne, VIC (Featured Vocalist) Dir: Kirk Edwards
- **2005** "Pacific School Games Opening Ceremony" Event, Joining the Chorus, Optus Oval, Melbourne, VIC (Featured Vocalist) Dir: Kirk Edwards
- **2004** "Pacific School Games Mascot Launch" Event, Joining the Chorus, Melbourne, VIC (Featured Vocalist) Dir: Kirk Edwards

TELEVISION

2021 "Fires" Drama miniseries, Tony Ayres Productions, Regional VIC (Supporting role – Jackie) Creator: Belinda Chayko

2021 "How to Stay Married 3" Comedy TV series, Princess Pictures, Network, Ten, Melbourne, VIC (Supporting role – Heather) Co-dirs: Fiona Banks, Peter Helliar & Mat King

2012 "Six Seeds" TV pilot, We Like Rob, Melbourne, VIC (Slightly Curvy Chick) Dir: Nadia Tass

FILM

2012 "Like It Was Yesterday" Short film, Melbourne, VIC (The Counsellor) Dir: Brett D'Souza

COMMERCIAL

2021 "Kathmandu" TVC, Division, Chippendale, NSW (Bar Patron) Co-dirs: Jessica Oldfield & Adam Murfet

2018 "Leftfield Wines" TVC, Broeren Productions, Melbourne, VIC (Party Guest) Dir: Lauren Broeren

2018 "Coles – Value Reset" TVC, Flinders Lane Productions, Drysdale, VIC (Team Member) Dir: Ted Horton

ONLINE

2012 "Six Seeds" Web series, We Like Rob, Melbourne, VIC (The Girlfriend) Dir: Charles Hopkins

VOICEOVER

2020 "Envato Elements Countdown Series" YouTube listicle videos, Envato Elements, Melbourne, VIC (Voiceover Artist) Dir: Lauren Broeren

MUSIC

2020 "Black Velvet" Cover video, Melbourne, VIC (Vocalist) - https://youtu.be/LQpwA7yMxDI

2020 "Distance" Cover video, Melbourne, VIC (Vocalist) - https://youtu.be/TC9pyqgUPcM

2020 "Black Hole Sun" Cover video, Melbourne, VIC (Vocalist) - https://youtu.be/MaLyLIV5XMs

2020 "What You DON'T Do" Cover video, Melbourne, VIC (Vocalist) - https://youtu.be/klSZliRO 40

2019 "Something" Cover video, Melbourne, VIC (Vocalist) - https://youtu.be/nlANFGPBMpM

2019 "Bad Romance" Cover video, Melbourne Arts Centre, Southbank, VIC (Vocalist) – https://youtu.be/I7YBk5rlZ3s

2017 "Stormy Weather" Cover video, Melbourne, VIC (Vocalist) - https://youtu.be/IAJGVcyCiVU

2017 "The Man that Got Away" Cover video, Melbourne, VIC (Vocalist) - https://youtu.be/izDHzgYWkCw

Education

2021 Vocal Tutelage, Rosie Harris, Melbourne, VIC

2020 Vocal Tutelage, Chris Nolan, Melbourne, VIC

2011 The Actor - 1 Year Course, NIDA, Luciano Martucci, Shaun Goss & Nick Coughlan, Melbourne, VIC

2007-2011 Bachelor Arts (Drama/Dance)/Bachelor Teaching, Deakin University, Jo Raphael, Melbourne, VIC

2007-2008 Vocal Tutelage, Jon Weaving, Melbourne, VIC

2004-2006 Vocal Tutelage, Lee Abrahmsen, Melbourne, VIC

1992-2003 Tap/Jazz/Theatrical Dance, Betty Bruce School, Betty Bruce, Melbourne, VIC

Education

2010 "A New Brain" Musical Theatre Guild Recommendation for Mimi

Links

Website: https://bianca-bruce2.wixsite.com/biancabruce

YouTube: https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC1nMGuBCdAKgk6oY9c47v3Q

Other video links: https://youtu.be/Fmffa-Oey_Y?t=5212

Skills

- Languages: English (fluent)
- Accents: Australian, American (Standard/Californian/Southern/New York), English (Standard/Cockney), Irish, Spanish
- Film, TV & Theatre: Acting, voiceover, presenting/hosting, corporate
- Vocal Range (E3 C6): Soprano/Mezzo
- Dance Styles: Jazz, tap, musical theatre
- Accreditation: Victorian Institute of Teachers Registration (in place of WWCC)
- Memberships: M.E.A.A
- Licences' Held: Open Driver's licence